From: FOI Responses

Sent: 23 January 2024 10:37:36
Subject: FOI Response - .
Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

Attachments: Contact Details.xlsxtYPF Structure 2023.pptxf
Archived: 05 April 2024 10:34:19

Dear -

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 9th January 2024 for
information about organisational structure charts for educational and children's services .
Please find attached the information you have requested.

I hope that this information is useful to you.

City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £46.00 to respond to this request for
information.

Reviewing any decisions made:

If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write
to us within 40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or email
FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk

If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information
Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the
Freedom of Information legislation. Contact details for the ICO are: Information
Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.
www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.

Yours sincerely,

Sophie


mailto:Sophie.Ormshaw@doncaster.gov.uk

Senior Leadship Team 

		Freedom of Information Request Details

		Name		Job Title		Function/Service		Phone number		Email Address

		Damian Allen 		Chief Executive 				01302 862230		damian.allen@doncaster.gov.uk 

		Riana Nelson 		Director of Children, Young People and Families		https://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/the-council-democracy/director-of-learning-opportunities-and-skills		01302 737800		riana.nelson@doncaster.gov.uk

		Lee Golze 		Assistant Director of Partnerships, Early Intervention and Localities				01302 737615		lee.golze@doncaster.gov.uk

		Leanne Hornsby 		Assistant Director of Education, Skills, Culture and Heritage				01302 734865		leanne.hornsby@doncaster.gov.uk

		Rebecca Wall		Assistant Director of Children’s Social Care				01302 735992		rebecca.wall@doncaster.gov.uk 

		Claire Cardwell		Head of Service		Skills (CYPF) 		01302 737196		claire.cardwell@doncaster.gov.uk

		Martyn Owen 		Head of Service		SEND Transformation		01302 735674		marytn.owen@doncaster.gov.uk

		Jane Cresswelll		Head of Service		Equality and Inclusion 		01302 736421		jane.cresswell@doncaster.gov.uk

		Jane Reed 		Head of Service		Education and Skill		01302 735438		jane.reed@doncaster.gov.uk

		Angela Harrington 		Head of Service		Quality and Safeguarding 		01302 862676		angela.harrington@doncaster.gov.uk

		Alison Tomes		Head of Service		Intervention & Prevention 		01302 735395		alison.tomes@doncaster.gov.uk

		Rebecca Mason		Head of Service		Partnerships & Families		01302 737351		rebecca.mason@doncaster.gov.uk

		Andy Hood		Strategic Lead		Practice Improvement 		01302 736171		andy.hood@doncaster.gov.uk

		Anne Chester-Walsh		Strategic Lead		Help and Protection 		01302 734749		anne.chester-walsh@doncaster.gov.uk

		Vacant 		Strategic Lead		CiC & Achieving Permanence 

		Stephanie Evans 		Head of Service		Regional Adoption Agency 		01302 735887		stephanie.evans@doncaster.gov.uk

		Clive Chamber 		Princpal Social Worker 		Quality Performance & Standards		01302 735933		clive.chambers@doncaster.gov.uk 
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Sophie Ormshaw

Information Governance Officer
Information Governance Team
Corporate Resources

City of Doncaster Council

Civic Office (Floor 2)

Waterdale

Doncaster

DN1 3BU

Phone: 01302 735326
E-mail: sophie.ormshaw@doncaster.gov.uk

Web: http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/

Please treat the content of this e-mail as confidential. If you have received this e-mail and it
is not addressed to you please accept my apologies and inform me as soon as possible.

Sent: 09 January 2024 17:31
To: Freedom of Information Requests <FOI.Requests@doncaster.gov.uk>

Subject: Freedom of Information request - Organisation Structure Chart - Childrens and
Education Directorate



Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Dear Doncaster Borough Council,

Please provide the organisational structure charts (including names, job title, email address
& contact numbers for Education and Childrens Services.

This may also include Special Educational Needs (SEND), School Improvement, School
Admissions, Home to School Transport, Behaviour and School Place Planning/Organisation
directorates covering the following job titles:

Director, Assistant Director, Head of Service, Service Manager / Senior Managers.

I look forward to your response.

Yours faithfully,



